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From: "pete. newsome;.W._._._. GRO._._._._._. 5" << _ _ _._ _ _._ _ _ _ _ _ _G RO

Sent: Thur 04/04/2019 8:22:16 AM (UTC) 

To: Jonathan Gribben <_._._._._._._._._w_._._GRo ._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Cc: Legal Defence _._._._ GRO _._._._.-t" ~._._._._._._._._._._._._._. CRO._._._._._._._._.__._._._.> 

Subject: RE: Court tomorrow [WBDUK-AC.FID123822914] 

Jonny 

Picked this up yesterday and attended court. Can discuss reasons later if desired. 

Pete 

Pete Newsome 
Account Manager 
DHL and Post Office Account, Fujitsu UK&I 

GRO j
E-Mail:  GRo --- -- ._. 
Web: http://uk.fuiitsu.com 

Web: uk.fujitsu.com 

My normal working week is Monday to Thursday 

M11
. 

0133 

I-CIO: Global Intelligence for the CIO. Fujitsu's online resource for ICT leaders 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

To meet with the new GJPP regult:lone we are *eG aw -gig our opt-in preferences. If you are happy to give opt-in consent to continue receiving relevant 
marketing communications picas vi sit this k nod ,iw ly ente your email 

From: Jonathan Gribben Q~ G_ R_O > 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 8:50 PM 
To: Newsome, Pete ._.-.-.--.-. - GRO > 
Cc: Defence Legal (Chris Jay,) O _

Subject: Court tomorrow [WBDUK-AC.FID123822914] 

Pete, 

Post Office want to keep attendance to a minimum tomorrow, so don't take it the wrong way but please don't attend 
Court. 

Please let me know that you've picked this up. 

Kind regards 

Jonny 

d: l GRO 
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Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 
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•P!^ t smvIdsr cart  i r. -rre ll )2 a vs > ¢u print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any a taehments is Conti d t _ rx vbe legally privile} ed and protected by 1 aw pete.newsomeE  GRO_ only is authorised to access 
this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not pete.newsom p r possible any copies. Ro _ . lease notify 'onathan.~sibbeti _ _._~8a._ _._., as soon as  and delete  c ies. 
Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or F r smmnication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use 
personal data is in our Privacy Policy on our website. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK.) LLP accepts no liability for any 
1, -s r La .ag, % h i i r, : v be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own rioa checks before opening any attachment. 

nstent of this enr r ah does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Di b , , • 9 r LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (I LLP u a.,ti a ., a n, i _d . _Lo. gg r . L,: _ ,trap registered in England and et .. L .... s ,:: 0C317661. Our registered office 
London Riverside, London, SEI 2AU, are a list of members names is op,, - r, inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a iv vrnher of the LIP, or an employee 

an r utiant who is of equivalent standing. Our y T registration number is GB 12339

m 
a 'tond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a mccv vi of Womble Bond Dickinson (Inn , ;na1 1 Limited, which consists of ra , ?, omens law firms ,providing 

'via ear the US, the UK, and elsea aer. arc nd the world. Each''; md- ; I', act add asa ;; entity is a separate legal cotta' an- ,s , t r, ,o, aFte for the acts or omissions of. nor 
obligate, another Vs Larson entity, Wornbie bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not praences law. T t ass see 

nz err ~le't ,nddickinson vm ir, ; o 'a' Fsr rther details. 
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